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Eric Fryson 

From: Woods, Monica [WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 1O:ll AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
cc: 'mfriedman@sfflaw.com'; 'gdb5@comcast.net'; Ralph Jaeger; Martha Barrera; Sayler. Erik; 

Mcglothlin, Joseph 

Subject: OPC's Notice of Substitution of Counsel-I 10200-WU 
Attachments: 110200.0PCs Notice of Substitution of CounseLpdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Erik L. Sayler, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
SAYLER.ERIK@leq.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 110200-WU 

In re: Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water 
Management Services, Inc. 

c. Documents being filed on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens' Notice of 
Substitution of Counsel (110200-WU). Thank you for your attention and 
cooperation to this request. 

Monica R. Woods 
Administrative Assistant 
Office of Public Counsel 
Phone # :  488-9330 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for increase in water 

Management Services. Inc. 

) 
rates in Franklin County by Water ) 

Docket No. 110200-WU 

Filed: February 24,2012 

OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL’S 
NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL 

The Office of Public Counsel, by and through J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel, hereby 

gives notice to the Florida Public Service Commission as to substitution of Counsel of 

Record in the above Docket. The following counsel should be substituted for Joseph A. 

McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel: 

Erik L. Sayler 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Rm. 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

All notices, motions and pleadings filed in this docket should be served on above- 

referenced counsel and should no longer be served on Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate 

Public Counsel. 

Associate Pu&c Counsel 
Office ofPub(lic,Counsel 
c/o The ~ l o r i k i  Legislature 
I 1  1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 

* .,., 
> ,  .., 

Attorney for the Citizens 
ofthe StateofFlorida,,c,:yT,,T .i,I:YFr2. . i 
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



CERTIFICArE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 110200-WIJ 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the OFFICE OF PUBLIC 

COUNSEL'S NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL has been furnished by 

electronic mail and/or U.S. mail to the following parties this 24'h day of February, 2012: 

Mr. Gene D. Brown 
Water Management Services, Inc. 
250 John Knox Road, #4 
Tallahassee, FL 32303-4234 

Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP: 
766 North Sun Drive 
Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

Ralph R. JaegerMartha Barrera 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Associate Public Counsel 
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